

RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY LIST

for

Santa Cruz & San Benito Counties

Brought to you by:

Advocacy, Inc.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program 5274 Scotts Valley Drive, Suite 203 Scotts Valley, CA 96066

(831) 429-1312 | Santa Cruz County Residents

(831) 636-1638 | San Benito County Residents

Consumer Note:

This list was last updated in March 2021.

Facilities may change their rates and/or charge additional fees over and above the monthly rate.

Please contact the facility directly for current rates & info.

Contents

APTOS FACILITIES		5
AEGIS ASSISTED LIVING OF APTOS		5
SEAVIEW GUEST HOME		5
BEN LOMOND FACILITIES		6
WILLOWBROOK RESIDENTIAL CARE 2 (WRC-2)		6
CORRALITOS FACILITIES		7
DE UN AMOR		7
FREEDOM FACILITIES		
RACHELLE'S HOUSE I		8
LA SELVA BEACH FACILITIES		
WESLEY HOUSE II		
WESLEY HOUSE III		9
SANTA CRUZ (CITY) FACILITIES		.1
ALEXANDER VICTORIA I	1	.1
2 Page	1 = incontinence care	
	2 = accents combative residents	

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

	ALEXANDER VICTORIA II	11
	DOMINICAN OAKS	12
	HANOVER GUEST HOME	13
	LIVE IN SERENITY	13
	MAPLE HOUSE I	14
	MAPLE HOUSE II	14
	PARADISE VILLA	
	SUNSHINE VILLA	15
	TWIN LAKES MANOR	16
	VALLEY HAVEN III	16
	WESTWIND MEMORY CARE	17
S	COTTS VALLEY FACILITIES	18
	MYSTIC OAKS	18
	BROOKDALE SCOTTS VALLEY	
S	OQUEL FACILITIES	19
	SOQUEL LEISURE VILLA	
V	VATSONVILLE FACILITIES	20
	MONTECITO MANOR	20
	RACHELLE'S HOME II	20
	RILLERA'S GUEST HOME I	21

^{3 |} Page

^{1 =} incontinence care

^{2 =} accepts combative residents

^{2+ =} may accept combative resident, please call

^{3 =} care for those who wander

	RILLERA'S GUEST HOME II	21
	ROSE GARDEN RCH	22
	WESLEY HOUSE IV	22
ŀ	HOLLISTER FACILITIES	23
	BONITA SPRINGS	23
	CLEARVIEW CARE HOMES, INC.	23
	HEART OF HOLLISTER CARE HOME, LLC.	24
	TRI-ANGELS ASSISTED LIVING FOR THE ELDERLY	24
	WHISPERING PINES INN, LLC.	25

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

APTOS FACILITIES

AEGIS ASSISTED LIVING OF APTOS 125 Heather Terrace Aptos, CA 95003	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info. Low Income/Affordable Housing	Security: Wander-guard, delayed gates and alarmed doors in Memory Care, call pendant, motion sensors in rooms
(831) 684-2700 Fax: (831) 684-2719	Rooms: No	Hospice Waivers? Yes
Administrator: Griselda Galvan	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: All rooms can be private or shared.	Respite Care? Yes. Minimum 14 days,
Licensed for: 100 beds (ambulatory & non-ambulatory)	Outside description: Courtyard and walkways	maximum 30 days. Call for more info. Service Key: 1, 2+, 3
		http://www.aegisliving.com/aegis- living-of-aptos/
SEAVIEW GUEST HOME		
7321 Mesa Drive Aptos, CA 95003	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: All doors alarmed 24 hours a day, fenced yard, doors locked at night.
(831) 685-2428 Fax: (831) 685-1611	Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: No	Hospice Waivers? Yes
Administrator: Cecilia Sullivan	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: All rooms can be private or shared.	Respite Care? Yes, when available. No minimum/maximum

5 | Page

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

Licensed for: 6 beds

(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)

Outside description:

Flower/vegetable garden, patio, deck, ramp, ocean view, and fruit trees.

Services Key: 1, 2+, 3

www.seaviewguesthome.com/

BEN LOMOND FACILITIES

WILLOWBROOK RESIDENTIAL CARE 2 (WRC-2)

174 Willowbrook Drive Ben Lomond, CA 95005

(831) 336-5196

Administrator:

Licensed for: 6 beds

(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)

Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.

Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: Call for info.

Number of Private / Shared Rooms: Call for info.

Outside description: garden, deck, ramp, residential and mental health support services

Security: Fenced yard, doors locked at night.

Hospice Waivers? Call

Respite Care? Yes, when available. No minimum/maximum

Services Key: 1, 2+, 3

http://www.frontst.com/willowbrookresidential-care-1-2

CORRALITOS FACILITIES

DE UN AMOR

460 Eureka Canyon Road Corralitos, CA 95076

(831) 728-0303 Fax: (831) 722-2148

Administrator: Marisela Fletes

Licensed for: 25 beds

(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)

Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.

Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: No

Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 13 private and 4 shared

Outside description: 11 fenced acres with locked gate. Patio, walkways,

apple orchard, and creek

Security: Fenced perimeter, alarmed

exits

Hospice Waivers? Yes (10)

Respite Care? No

Service Key: 1, 2+

http://www.deunamor.com/

FREEDOM FACILITIES

RACHELLE'S HOUSE I

Address: 99 Airport Blvd.

Freedom, CA 95019

Phone: (831) 319-4190 Fax: (831)

319-4028

Administrator: Rachelle Recinco

Licensed for: 7 ambulatory & 4 non-

ambulatory

Monthly Rate: Please call for current

rate info.

Low Income/Affordable Housing

Rooms: Yes

Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 7

private and 3 shared

Outside description:

Garden and walkway

Security: Yes, 24-hour surveillance,

cameras, door alarms.

Hospice Waivers? Yes (6)

Respite Care? Yes

Service Key: 1, 2, 3

(no website available)

LA SELVA BEACH FACILITIES

WESLEY HOUSE II	Monthly Date: Diago call for gurrent	Security On call phone for each
121 La Selva Drive	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: On-call phone for each resident, doors and outside gate
La Selva Beach, CA 95076		locked at night. "Ding-dong" on all
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Low Income/Affordable Housing	doors leading outside for wandering
(831) 685-0646 Fax: (831) 685-0779	Rooms: No	residents.
(831) 684-1656	Number of British / Channel Booms	Haariaa Waisana 2 (2)
Administratory longt Long	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: All rooms are shared. Depends on	Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
Administrator: Janet Leon Executive Director: Lindsey Leon	level of care.	Respite Care? Yes. Minimum 30 days
(831) 818-1454		
	Outside description: Accessible	Services Key: 1, 3
Licensed for: 6 non-ambulatory beds	walkways, patio, waterfall, aviary, and	
	large yard.	http://www.wesleyhouseiiandiii.com/
WESLEY HOUSE III		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: On-call phone for each
Address: 123 La Selva Drive	rate info.	resident, doors, and outside gate
La Selva Beach, CA 95076	Low Income / Affordable Housing	locked at night.
(021) COE OCAC For (021) COE 0770	Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: No	Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
(831) 685-0646 Fax: (831) 685-0779	11001131 110	11056100 34414013. 103 (2)
Administrator: Janet Leon		Respite Care? Yes. Minimum 30 days

9 | Page

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

Licensed for: 6 non-ambulatory beds	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 4 private (ambulatory only), and 1 shared.	Services Key: 1, 3
		http://www.wesleyhouseiiandiii.com/
	Outside description: Accessible	
	walkways, patio, waterfall, aviary,	
	large yard, and sunroom.	

SANTA CRUZ (CITY) FACILITIES

ALEXANDER VICTORIA I 226 Morrissey Boulevard Santa Cruz, CA 95062	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: Fenced perimeter, doors locked at night.
(831) 429-9137 Fax: (831) 429-	Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: Private pay only	Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
9131 Administrator: Jon Gryspos	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 13 private	Respite Care? Yes. 30-day minimum, please call for details.
Licensed for: 13 non-ambulatory	Outside description: Garden and	Services Key: 1, 2, 3
beds	walkways	(no website available)
ALEXANDER VICTORIA II	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Fenced perimeter, doors locked
228 Morrissey Boulevard Santa Cruz, CA 95062	rate info.	at night.
(831) 429-9137 Fax: (831) 429-	Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: Private pay only	Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
9131	Number of Private/Shared Rooms:	Respite Care? Yes, 30-day minimum, please call for details.
Administrator: Jon & Nicko Gryspos	All ambulatory/non-ambulatory. 6 private, 1 shared	Services Key: 1, 2, 3
Licensed for : 8 beds (ambulatory and non-ambulatory)		(no website available)

11 | Page

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

DOMINICAN OAKS

3400 Paul Sweet Road Santa Cruz, CA 95065

(831) 462-6257 Fax: (831) 462-

6742

Administrator: Deborah Routley

Licensed for: 142 beds

(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)

Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.

Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: Yes, please call for details & availability

Number of Private / Shared Rooms: All private

Outside description: Flower/ vegetable garden, walkways, picnic areas, lawn space, putting green, and two courtyards with fountains. **Security:** 24-hour staffed front desk, pull cords, doors locked at night and during the day. Resident buzzed in, visitors enter through the front door.

Hospice Waivers? Yes

Respite Care? Yes. Minimum 30 days. Please call for more information.

Services Key: 1

http://dominicanoaks.com

	1	
HANOVER GUEST HOME		
	Monthly Rate: \$3000 - \$5000	Security: Doors alarmed
813 Hanover Street		
Santa Cruz, CA 95062	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes
341144 C142, C1 33002	Rooms: SSI when available. Please	•
(934) 43C 0C19 Four (934) 4F9	call.	Respite Care? Yes, please call.
(831) 426-0618 Fax: (831) 458-	cui.	nespite care. Yes, piease can.
1051	Number of Driveto / Shared Booms	Samilars Vavu 1
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: Both can be available.	Services Key: 1
Administrator: Marsha Beliza &	Both can be available.	
Stephanie Means		http://www.hanoverguesthome.com/
	Outside description: Patio, yard, and	
Licensed for: 15 beds	garden.	
(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)		
LIVE IN SERENITY		
EIVE IIV SEILEIVITT	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Doors alarmed.
1340 17 th Ave	rate info.	,
		Hospice Waivers? Yes
Santa Cruz, Ca 95062	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Trospice waivers. Tes
	Rooms: No	Beenite Cave? Voc
(831) 471-7387 Fax: (831)458-	ROOMS: NO	Respite Care? Yes
5870		
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	Services Key: 1, 2+
Administrator: Aracella Investments	Both can be available.	
Inc. (Josephine Arcilla)		http://www.liveinserenitycare.com/
	Outside description: Gardens and	
Licensed for: 8 beds	patio	
(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)		
(3.1.1.2.1.2.1.7.1.2.1.2.1.2.1.2.1.2.1.2.1		

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

MAPLE HOUSE I		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Wander-guard, alarmed doors,
	rate info.	and sign system.
410 Pennsylvania Avenue		
Santa Cruz, CA 95062	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes (8)
	Rooms: No	
(831) 423-6347 Fax: (831) 458-	Nooms. No	Respite Care? Please call for details.
9018	Number of Brivate / Shared Booms	Respite Care: Flease Call for details.
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	Camilana Kawa 4, 2
Administrator: Sarah Chen	Both can be available, please call for	Services Key: 1, 3
	current info.	
Licensed for: 22 non-ambulatory		http://www.themaplehouse.com/
beds	Outside description: Sunroom, small	
beds	backyard.	
AAADI E LIQUISE II		
MAPLE HOUSE II	Monthly Pate: Please call for current	Socurity: Wander guard alarmed deers
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Wander-guard, alarmed doors,
2000 Brommer Street	rate info.	and sign system.
Santa Cruz, CA 95062		
	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes (10)
(831) 476-6366 Fax: (831) 462-	Rooms: No	
9312		Respite Care? Please call for details.
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	
Administrator: Sarah Chen	Both can be available, please call for	Services Key: 1, 3
	current info.	
Licensed for: 40 beds		http://www.themaplehouse.com/
(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)	Outside description: Side and front	
	yards.	
_	<u> </u>	

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

	Security: Doors alarmed, Wander-guard
rate info.	
	Hospice Waivers? Yes (10)
Low Income/Affordable Housing	
Rooms: No	Respite Care? Yes, 10-30 days.
Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	Services Key: 1, 2+, 3
All rooms can be private or shared.	,
'	http://www.paradisevillaelderlycare.com/
Outside description: Patio, garden.	
and promo area	
Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Wander-guard, doors alarmed,
	pull cords & emergency pendants, fenced
rate mio.	perimeter.
Low Income/Affordable Housing	permeter.
-	Hospice Waivers? Yes
	nospice waivers: res
\$2,100 per month.	Bassita Cana 2 Van minimum 4.4 dans
	Respite Care? Yes, minimum 14 days.
-	
,	Services Key: 1, 3
(low income) shared, 102 private	
	http://sunshinevillaseniorliving.com
Outside description: Gazebo,	
courtyard, and walkways.	
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: All rooms can be private or shared. Outside description: Patio, garden, and picnic area Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info. Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms Yes, 12 units (shared) at \$2,100 per month. Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 6 memory care shared, 6 Measure O (low income) shared, 102 private Outside description: Gazebo,

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

TWIN LAKES MANOR		
777 Volz Lane	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: Bell on door.
Santa Cruz, CA 95062		Hospice Waivers? Yes (5)
34.114 6.42) 67.55562	Low Income/Affordable Housing	
(831) 477-1100 Fax: (831) 477- 1101	Rooms: No	Respite Care? Yes, 3 day minimum. Please call.
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	
Administrator: None at this time	4 private, 8 shared.	Services Key: 1, 2+
Licensed for: 12 beds (ambulatory / non-ambulatory)	Outside description: Patio and large fenced yard.	(no website available)
VALLEY HAVEN III		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for	Security: Fenced areas, lock secured gate
2266 Chanticleer Avenue	current rate info.	Hospice Waivers? Yes
Santa Cruz, CA 95062	Low Income/Affordable Housing	The spice trainers. Tes
(831) 818-8372 Fax: (831) 722- 2982	Rooms: No	Respite Care? Yes
2502	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	Services Key: 1, 2+, 3
Administrator: Josephine Arcilla	Both available.	
	Contribution Contra	http://www.valleyhavencare.com/
Licensed for: 48 beds	Outside description: Garden, patios, gazebos, and cafe	
(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)	gazenos, and care	

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

WESTWIND MEMORY CARE

160 Jewell Street Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(831) 421-9100 Fax: (831) 421-9500

Administrator: Karen Travis

Licensed for: 59 total beds

Monthly Rate: Please call for

current rate info.

Low Income: No

Number of Private / Shared Rooms:

51 private/8 shared

Outside description: Secured

outdoor area, garden.

Security: Locked doors (key pad), fenced perimeter, alarmed exits, call pendants

Hospice Waivers? Yes

Respite Care? Yes

Services Key: 1, 2+, 3

http://www.Westwindmemorycare.com

SCOTTS VALLEY FACILITIES

MYSTIC OAKS		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Front doorbell, doors locked at
163 Glenwood Drive	rate info.	night.
Scotts Valley, CA 95066		
	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes, if available.
(831) 438-2729 Fax: None	Rooms: No	
		Provides Respite Care? No.
Administrator: Roger Roesner	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	
	5 private, 1 shared	Services Key: 1
Licensed for: 4 ambulatory, 2 non-		/ 1 11 1
ambulatory beds	Outside description: Yard,	(no website available)
	indoor/outdoor patio	
BROOKDALE SCOTTS VALLEY	Monthly Pater Please call for surrent	Security 24 hour staffed front dock
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: 24-hour staffed front desk,
100 Lockwood Lane	rate mo.	doors locked at 8pm
Scotts Valley, CA 95066	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes.
(024) 420 7522 5 (024) 420 6200	Rooms: Yes, 20 units. Please call for	riospice waivers: 1es.
(831) 438-7533 Fax: (831) 438-6309	availability and rates.	Provides Respite Care? Yes. Minimum
Administrator Autoinatta Eduranda	availability and races.	one week stay.
Administrator: Antoinette Edwards	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	one week stay.
(Temporary Admin)	All rooms private.	Services Key: 1
Licensed for 220 ambulators bads	, in rooms private.	oci risco negi i
Licensed for: 220 ambulatory beds	Outside description: Individual	https://www.brookdale.com/en/commun
	patios/balconies, large yard.	ities/brookdale-scotts-valley.html
	paties, saisomes, large yara.	istory at containe south variety ment

18 | Page

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

SOQUEL FACILITIES

SOQUEL LEISURE VILLA

4101 Fairway Drive Soquel, CA 95073

(831) 462-4101 Fax: (831) 464-3755

Administrator: Haydee Sato

Licensed for: 30 beds

(ambulatory / non-ambulatory)

Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.

Low Income/Affordable Housing

Rooms: 3 SSI, please call for availability.

Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 7

shared, 23 private

Outside description: Large yard with

garden and patio.

Security: Fenced yard, gate and doors locked at night.

Hospice Waivers? Yes.

Provides Respite Care? Yes. Please call for details.

Services Key: 1, 2, 3

http://www.soquelleisurevilla.com/

WATSONVILLE FACILITIES

MONTECITO MANOR	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Fenced yard, doors alarmed
311 Montecito Avenue	rate info.	and locked at night.
Watsonville, CA 95076		_
	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes.
(831) 724-4722 Fax: (831) 724-3030	Rooms: No	Posnite Cove? Vos Minimum 20 days
(831) 725-3055	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	Respite Care? Yes. Minimum 30 days.
Advision to Louis Circle	Both available, please call.	Services Key: 1, 2+, 3
Administrator: Jolene Sicely	Both available, please call.	Services Rey. 1, 21, 3
Licensed for: 85 non-ambulatory	Outside description: Large yards.	www.montecitomanor.com
RACHELLE'S HOME II		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Yes, 24-hour surveillance,
109 Behler Road	rate info.	cameras, and door alarms
Watsonville, CA 95076		
	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes (6)
(831) 319-4465 Fax: None	Rooms: Please call for more info.	Posnita Cara? Vas
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 7	Respite Care? Yes
Administrator: Rachelle Recinco	private/ 3 shared	Services Key: 1, 2, 3
Licensed for: 12 beds	private, 3 shared	30.1.303 Ney. 1, 2, 3
(ambulatory & non-ambulatory)	Outside description: Garden and walkways	

20 | Page

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

RILLERA'S GUEST HOME I	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Door locked at night.
40 Fletcher Court	rate info.	Security. Door locked at hight.
Watsonville, CA 95076		Hospice Waivers? Yes (1)
watsonvine, ex 33070	Low Income/Affordable Housing	. , ,
(831) 724-0985 Fax: Same	Rooms: One SSI, please call for availability	Respite Care? Yes. Please call for availability
Administrator: Zosima Rillera		
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	Services Key: 1
Licensed for: 2 ambulatory / 4 non-	Both available, please call.	
ambulatory beds		http://rilleraguesthomes.com/
	Outside description: Vegetable/flower	
	garden, front and back yards, and patio.	
RILLERA'S GUEST HOME II	patio.	
RILLERA 3 GOEST HOME II	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Alarmed doors
115 Gera Court	rate info.	,
Watsonville, CA 95076		Hospice Waivers? Yes (1)
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Low Income/Affordable Housing	
(831) 768-1965 Fax: Same	Rooms: No	Respite Care? Yes. Please call for availability
Administrator: Zosima Rillera	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	
	Both available, please call.	Services Key: 1
Licensed for: 6 non-ambulatory beds		
	Outside description: Fenced back yard.	http://rilleraguesthomes.com/

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

ROSE GARDEN RCH		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Fenced yard, doors alarmed
310 Hathaway Avenue	rate info.	and locked at night.
Watsonville, CA 95076		
,	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes
(831) 722-6346 Fax: Same	Rooms: SSI when available. Please call.	
		Respite Care? No
Administrator: Candie Rogers	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	
	All shared, possibility for 1 private	Services Key: 3
Licensed for: 5 ambulatory, 1 non-	room.	
ambulatory beds		http://www.rosegardenrch.com/
	Outside description: Large yard with	
	patio & lawn	
WESLEY HOUSE IV		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: On-call phone for each
922 Brewington Avenue	rate info.	resident, doors are locked at night.
Watsonville, CA 95076		
	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
(831) 761-2220 Fax: (831) 728-8970	Rooms: No	
		Respite Care? Yes. Minimum 30 days.
Administrator: Janet Leon	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	
	All rooms shared, en-suite bathrooms.	Services Key: 1, 3
Licensed for: 6 non-ambulatory beds		
,	Outside description: Large back yard	http://www.wesleyhouseiiandiii.com/
	with patio. Sunroom.	

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

SAN BENITO COUNTY

HOLLISTER FACILITIES

BONITA SPRINGS	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: Please call.
1257 Steinbeck Drive		Hospice Waivers? Please call.
Hollister, CA 95023	Low Income/Affordable Housing	
	Rooms: Please call.	Respite Care? Please call.
(408) 679-0011 Fax: None		
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	Services Key: Please call.
Administrator: Syeda Mamoona Omer	Please call.	
,		(no website available)
Licensed for: 6 beds	Outside description: Please call.	
CLEARVIEW CARE HOMES, INC.		
	Monthly Rate: Please call for current	Security: Fenced perimeter
3370 Cienega Rd.	rate info.	
Hollister, CA 95023		Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
,	Low Income/Affordable Housing	
(831) 637-4463 Fax: None	Rooms: Limited SSI, please call for	Respite Care? No
,	more info.	
Administrator: Felicidad Kankelborg		Services Key: 1
	Number of Private / Shared Rooms:	
Licensed for: 6 beds	All rooms can be private or shared.	http://www.clearviewcarehomes.com
(ambulatory/non-ambulatory)	·	
	Outside description: Two gardens	

23 | Page

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

HEART OF HOLLISTER CARE HOME, LLC. 630 Rivera Drive	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: Fenced Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
Hollister, CA 95023	Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: No	Respite Care? Please call.
(916) 215-5920 Fax: (831) 269-3082	Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 5	Services Key: 1, 2+, 3
Administrator: Ron Vasquez	private/1 shared	www.heartofhollistercarehome.com
Licensed for: 6 beds (ambulatory/non-ambulatory)	Outside description: fenced backyard, gated pool, patio, tables and chairs	
TRI-ANGELS ASSISTED LIVING FOR THE ELDERLY	Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.	Security: Door and window alarms
1051 Juniper Drive Hollister, CA 95023	Low Income/Affordable Housing	Hospice Waivers? Yes (2)
(831) 636-3515 Fax: None.	Rooms: No Number of Private / Shared Rooms: 1	Respite Care? Yes Services Key: 1
Administrator: Solarabel and Rod	private/ 2 shared	(no website available)
Osoteo Licensed for: 4 ambulatory / 2 non- ambulatory beds	Outside description: Covered patio, walkway, fenced pool	,

1 = incontinence care

2 = accepts combative residents

2+ = may accept combative resident, please call

WHISPERING PINES INN, LLC.

476 Los Viboras Road Hollister, CA 95023

(831) 636-9620 Fax: (831) 636-2903

Administrator: Charles A. Park

Licensed for: 36 beds

(ambulatory/non-ambulatory)

Monthly Rate: Please call for current rate info.

Low Income/Affordable Housing Rooms: \$2100 semi-private level I special room, 3 possible openings, please call for availability

Number of Private / Shared Rooms: All rooms can be private or shared.

Outside description: Courtyard, patio, orchards on 8 acres of land.

Security: Locked perimeter fence, surveillance system in common areas (8 cameras in hallways and Med. Room), 4 cameras outside and at the gate.

Hospice Waivers? Yes (4)

Respite Care? Yes

Services Key: 1, 3

http://www.whpines.com/